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21225, and 21231 and Anne Arundel, Charles, Calvert and St. Mary’s
Counties. Crownsville is located approx1mately eight miles west of
Annapolis on Route 178, four miles from Route 3.

This facility is licensed for 1,441 patients.

Appropriations 1973 1974
General Funds ............... $10,450,825 $10,798,883
Special Funds ............... S 7,225

Totals .......c.oovnn.. $10,450,825 $10,806,108

Staff: 1973, 1,062; Staff: 1974, 1,054.

EASTERN SHORE HOSPITAL CENTER
Harold M. English, M.D., Superintendent
Cambridge (Dorchester County) 21613 Telephone: 228-0800

The Eastern Shore State Hospital, established by Chapter 187, Acts
of 1912, admitted its first patients in 1915. This hospital provides for
the care of mentally ill patients, who are residents of the Eastern
Shore except Cecil County.

This faeility is licensed for 577 patients.

Appropriations 1973 1974
General Funds ............... $6,343,608 $6,459,441
Special Funds ............... _— 3,163

Totals ................ $6,343,608 $6,462,604

Staff: 1973, 582; Staff: 1974, 590.

MARYLAND PSYCHIATRIC RESEARCH CENTER
Albert A. Kurland, M.D., Superintendent
Catonsville (Baltimore County) 21228 Telephone: 744-8700

The Maryland Psychiatric Research Center, established by Chapter
558, Acts of 1967, is located on the grounds of the Spring Grove State
Hospital. Construction was begun in June 1967, and it was completed
in 1968,

The Center provides a program of basic and applied interdisciplinary
research in mental illness and mental retardation. It also coordinates
research activities at the various State mental hospitals, and offers
training in research for graduate and post-graduate students in psy-
chiatry and behavioral sciences (Code 1957, 1972 Repl. Vol., Art. 59,
sees. 19C and 19D).

Appropriations 1973 1974
General Funds ............... $859,733 $845,297
Staff: 1973, 59; Staff: 1974, 57.

CLIFTON T. PERKINS HOSPITAL CENTER

Robert Sauer, M.D., Acting Superintendent
Jessup (Howard County) 20794 Telephone: 799-1700

Clifton T. Perkins State Hospital was established by Chapter 814,
Acts of 1959, as Maximum Security Hospital. It adopted its present



